CHARLES EKOM CHARLES

+2348108236017, +2349014566279 | charlescharlesy@gmail.com | 23, Adesanya Street, Mafoluku-Oshodi, Lagos.

SUMMARY

I'm an Efficient and reliable Software Developer with proven experience in Frontend Development who constantly seeks effectiveness to ensure favourable outcomes for organizations worked for and their clients. Good team player and individual contributor with comprehensive knowledge in providing web applications development, monitoring and updating of back-end data, debugging and modifying different software components, and general software development.

EXPERIENCE

First Bank Nigeria - Frontend Software Engineer

Oct 2022 - Present

- Collaborated with other frontend developers on the internet banking web application built with Angular
- Fixed bugs on pipeline and also joined in the deployment to the server
- Redesigned UI which were not properly positioned

Software Business Solutions Consulting - Junior Software Developer

Sept 2022 – Oct 2022

Collaborated with other frontend developers on the internet banking web application built with Angular

Kukhona Digital - Frontend Developer (Contract)

June 2022

- Engaged with Building the Frontend and Backend Design of the Fitness web application
- · Assisted with decision making on their choice for server type purchase

Bestwatchesdeals – Fullstack web Development (Contract)

February 2022

- Engaged with Building the Frontend and Backend Design of the E-Commerce web application
- Managing and fixing every necessary issue as instructed by the client

Teens Can Code - Frontend Developer & Instructor

Jan 2022 - Till Date

- Built and maintained Company webpages and other client related Projects
- Instruct Students and Interns on Frontend Technologies such as HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Javascript and React.js in the Hub
- Expose kids in Primary and Secondary School to Programming using Block level programming languages such as Scratch, Make Code, Kodu Game Lab, etc.

Xfince - Fullstack Web Developer (Contract)

June 2021

- Engaged with Building the Frontend Design of the Investment (Finance) web application
- Managing and fixing every necessary issue as instructed by the client

Betadisney - Fullstack Web Developer (Contract)

January 2021

- Engaged with Building the Frontend and Backend Design of the E-Commerce web application
- Managing and fixing every necessary issue as instructed by the client

- Instruct Individuals on Front end Technologies such as HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Javascript and React.js
- Maintained existing applications, designed and delivered new applications.
- Help students understand how to debug errors while programming.

Ace Africa Software, Lagos, Nigeria - INTERN FULLSTACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER Sept 2019 - Mar 2020

- Project Manager for Royal Ministeries Website Development
- Maintained existing applications, designed and delivered new applications.
- Collaborated with developers and performance engineers to enhance software development.
- Worked closely with clients to establish problem specifications and system designs.
- · Conceived, designed and wrote highly maintainable, solid code in node.js and javascript.
- Constantly monitored and managed Database with the aid of MongoDB.

Princely Success Schools, Lagos, Nigeria - Web Developer and IT Support

Sept 2016 - July 2017

- Completed device and component installation and maintenance activities.
- Coordinated all staff, financial departments and supervised IT related maintenance activities.

HOSTED PROJECTS

- https://www.betadisney.com
- https://www.bestwatchesdeals.com
- https://www.xfince.com
- https://www.teenscancode.com.ng
- https://bridgeorder.netlify.app

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

•	avascri	pt

React.js

Bootstrap

Angular

HTML5CSS3

Redux

Node.js

Express.js

MongoDb

Rest API integration

Figma

EDUCATION

B.Sc. Plant Biology & Biotechnology – University of Benin, Edo State Nigeria

Oct 2012- Aug 2016

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS

Full Stack Software Development - Ace Africa Software, Ketu Lagos Nigeria
Data Management and Visualization - COURSERA
Programming with IT Basics - Programming Hub

Sept 2019 – Mar 2020 May- Jun 2019 March 2019 – Sept 2019

REFEREES

Available on Request